PACER Case Locator (PCL) Legacy API

March 2019

Contents

Legacy PCL API	3
Legacy PCL API Usage	3
Part I: Legacy PACER Authentication	4
Part II - Legacy PCL Queries	5
Step 1	5
Step 2	5
Example GET request to the start query	6
Example GET request to retrieve the query results	6
Example POST Request to the Start query	7
Appendix A: Search Fields	8
Appendix B: Regions	10
Appendix C: Nature of Suit (Civil)	11

Legacy PCL API

Although the legacy PACER Case Locator (PCL) will be decommissioned in the future, PACER users can still use it at https://pcl-legacy.uscourts.gov. The following document discusses the legacy PCL API, which is being replaced by the new authentication and query API for PCL. For more details on the new PCL API, contact developers@psc.uscourts.gov and request to be included on the list of developers who receive new information as it becomes available.

Legacy PCL API Usage

In addition to the standard user interface provided by the legacy PCL, you can write your own queries with the API. The API also provides most of the same search capabilities as the user interface, and it can easily be used by automated scripts. Basically, the user sends an HTTP GET or POST to the exposed query method to start a query. After a successful query submission, the query service returns a URL where the results will reside.

This document is for users who want to write automated scripts for data retrieval using the legacy PCL query API. It also is a complete reference document for all the data elements used in the PCL query API.

The basic steps outlined in this document include the following:

- 1. Legacy PACER authentication: POST your login credentials and get a PacerSession authentication cookie.
- 2. Start legacy PCL query: POST your query parameters and get a link to download the results.
- 3. Retrieve results from legacy PCL query: GET your query results.

NOTE: There is no pagination provided for retrieving results, so be aware that **the** system bills for the entire results set upon downloading the query from the API.

To access any legacy PCL API services, a valid PacerSession cookie and referrer header are required in the header of each HTTP request. For details and examples, see the detailed service definition in this document.

Part I: Legacy PACER Authentication

This section describes the legacy authentication service for PACER systems. This service was not intended for automated access and only remains online to support automated users who are currently using it. It will be replaced once the new authentication services have been released. More information will be available prior to the release of the new authentication services and API for NextGen PACER systems.

This service accepts a name and password, and upon successful authentication, redirects the user to the specified court or application URL. The authentication service is best suited for a browser or user-agent because it sets the authentication cookie PacerSession in the HTTP header of the response. The legacy PCL API expects to see the authentication token as a cookie on each search request.

Endpoint: https://pacer.login.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/check-pacer-passwd.pl

Request-method: HTTP POST only

Content-type: Application/x-www-form-urlencoded

Parameters:

loginid Required PACER username passwd Required PACER password

client Optional client code

court_id Optional court to be redirected to after successful authentication appurl Optional application URL for redirect after successful authentication

Example POST:

---Request Header---

Content-Type: application/x-www-form-urlencoded

---Request Body---

loginid=testusername100&passwd=putyourpasswordhere

---Response---

Successful Response: HTTP 302 redirect Date: Thu, 11 May 2099 11:11:11 GMT-1s

Server: Apache

X-Content-Type-Options: nosniff
X-Frame-Options: SAMEORIGIN

Set-Cookie: PacerClientCode=3 B, session .uscourts.gov/
Set-Cookie: PacerPref=12 B, session .uscourts.gov/
Location: http://pacer.gov/cgi-bin/links.pl

As shown in the response header, the PacerSession authentication cookie is set if the authentication was successful. The HTTP return code is 302 with a redirect to the desired appurl, or to the page https://www.pacer.gov/cgi-bin/links.pl if no appurl parameter is specified. If you are not using a browser, you may have to extract the PacerSession cookie value from the response. You should include the PacerSession cookie as a cookie in the header of each request to PACER systems.

Part II - Legacy PCL Queries

The following describes how to use the PCL to automatically download XML results. This is not a conventional API, as it was not designed for automated usage. Instead, this document describes how one can use the URLs used by the UI to automatically generate the results in XML format. There are two steps: first, the query starts; and second, the results of the query are retrieved.

NOTE: You must access Legacy PACER Authentication to get the PacerSession authentication token that is required in all queries to the API.

Step 1

Start a PCL Query

Endpoint: https://pcl-legacy.uscourts.gov/dquery

Request-method: GET or POST

Content-type: application/x-www-form-urlencoded
Parameters: As described in the attached Appendix A

PacerSession cookie: Required cookie set by the authentication service needs to be in all requests Referer header: Required referrer header set to https://pcl-legacy.uscourts.gov/search

The referer header must be set in each request, or you will be redirected (HTTP 302) to the search screen. To use POST instead of a GET, just include the Content-type header and put the query parameters in the body of the request instead of of the URL.

Step 2

Get the results of the query. Use the "Location" header from the HTTP 302 response in Step 1 to get the results of your query.

Endpoint: https://pcl-legacy.uscourts.gov/download

Request-method: GET

Parameters: rid (report ID returned from Step 1)

PacerSession cookie: Required cookie set by the authentication service needs to be in all requests Referer header: Required referrer header set to https://pcl-legacy.uscourts.gov/search

When you successfully start the query in step 1, the PCL will return an HTTP 302 redirect to the URL where your query results reside. The report ID (rid) should be included in the query parameters of the GET request when picking up the results.

Example GET request to the start query

GET request

https://pcl-

legacy.uscourts.gov/dquery?download=1&dl_fmt=xml&court_type=cv&stitle=sec&date_filed_start=01/01/2013&date_filed_en d=06/01/2013

---Request Header---

Referer: https://pcl-legacy.uscourts.gov/search

---Request Body---

---Response---

Successful Response: HTTP 302

Date: Fri, 11 May 2018 13:15:24 GMT

Server: Apache

X-Content-Type-Options: nosniff X-Frame-Options: SAMEORIGIN

 $Location: https://pcl-legacy.uscourts.gov/download?rid=g7ZUVkBwVP46YHw6aVaPxqB4xrN0TfMfu0tHmatt\&dl_fmt=xmluscourts.gov/download?rid=g7ZUVkBwVP46YHw6aVaPxqB4xrN0TfMfu0tHmatt&dl_fmt=xmluscourts.gov/download?rid=g7ZUVkBwVP46YHw6aVaPxqB4xrN0TfMfu0tHmatt&dl_fmt=xmluscourts.gov/download?rid=g7ZUVkBwVP46YHw6aVaPxqB4xrN0TfMfu0tHmatt&dl_fmt=xmluscourts.gov/download?rid=g7ZUVkBwVP46YHw6aVaPxqB4xrN0TfMfu0tHmatt&dl_fmt=xmluscourts.gov/download?rid=g7ZUVkBwVP46YHw6aVaPxqB4xrN0TfMfu0tHmatt&dl_fmt=xmluscourts.gov/download?rid=g7ZUVkBwVP46YHw6aVaPxqB4xrN0TfMfu0tHmatt&dl_fmt=xmluscourts.gov/download?rid=g7ZUVkBwVP46YHw6aVaPxqB4xrN0TfMfu0tHmatt&dl_fmt=xmluscourts.gov/download?rid=g7ZUVkBwVP46YHw6aVaPxqB4xrN0TfMfu0tHmatt&dl_fmt=xmluscourts.gov/download?rid=g7ZUVkBwVP46YHw6aVaPxqB4xrN0TfMfu0tHmatt&dl_fmt=xmluscourts.gov/download?rid=g7ZUVkBwVP46YHw6aVaPxqB4xrN0TfMfu0tHmatt&dl_fmt=xmluscourts.gov/download?rid=g7ZUVkBwVP46YHw6aVaPxqB4xrN0TfMfu0tHmatt&dl_fmt=xmluscourts.gov/download?rid=g7ZUVkBwVP46YHw6aVaPxqB4xrN0TfMfu0tHmatt&dl_fmt=xmluscourts.gov/download?rid=g7ZUVkBwVP46YHw6aVaPxqB4xrN0TfMfu0tHmatt&dl_fmt=xmluscourts.gov/download?rid=g7ZUVkBwVP46YHw6aVaPxqB4xrN0TfMfu0tHmatt&dl_fmt=xmluscourts.gov/download?rid=g7ZUVkBwVP46YHw6aVaPxqB4xrN0TfMfu0tHmatt&dl_fmt=xmluscourts.gov/download?rid=g7ZUVkBwVP46YHw6aVaPxqB4xrN0TfMfu0tHmatt&dl_fmt=xmluscourts.gov/download?rid=g7ZUVkBwVP46YHw6aVaPxqB4xrN0TfMfu0tHmatt&dl_fmt=xmluscourts.gov/download?rid=g7ZUVkBwVP46YHw6aVaPxqB4xrN0TfMfu0tHmatt&dl_fmt=xmluscourts.gov/download?rid=g7ZUVkBwVP46YHw6aVaPxqB4xrN0TfMfu0tHmatt&dl_fmt=xmluscourts.gov/downloadx.gov/$

Accept-Encoding Vary: Content-Encoding: gzip Content-Length: 255 bytes

Keep-Alive: timeout=10, max=100
Connection: Keep-Alive

Content-Type: text/html; charset=iso-8859-1

Example GET request to retrieve the query results

GET request

https://pcl-legacy.uscourts.gov/dow?rid=g7ZUVkBwVP46YHw6aVaPxqB4xrN0TfMfu0tHmatt&dl_fmt=xml

---Request Header---

Referer: https://pcl-legacy.uscourts.gov/search

---Request Body---

---Response---

Successful Response: HTTP 200

Fri, 11 May 2099 11:11:11 GMT-1s

Content-Disposition: attachment; filename=testusername_uspci.xml

X-Frame-Options: SAMEORIGIN X-XSS-Protection: 1; mode=block

Strict-Transport-Security: max-age=10886400; includeSubDomains; preload

X-UA-Compatible: IE=edge,chrome=1

Vary: Accept-Encoding Content-Encoding: gzip Content-Length: 7 kilobytes

Keep-Alive: timeout=10, max=100

Connection: Keep-Alive

Content-Type: application/octet-stream

---Response Body---

<?xml version="1.0" encoding="UTF-8"?>

<data> <case>

<cs_title>SEC v. Gottlieb et al</cs_title>

<party>

<party_name>TEST, JAMES ROBERT/party_name>.....

```
Example POST Request to the Start query
POST request
https://pcl-legacy.uscourts.gov/dquery
---Request Header---
Referer: https://pcl-legacy.uscourts.gov/search
Content-type: application/x-www-form-urlencoded
---Request Body---
download=1&dl_fmt=xml&party=test&court_type=all&all_region=TX
---Response---
Successful Response: HTTP 302
Date: Fri, 11 May 2018 13:15:54 GMT
Server: Apache
X-Content-Type-Options:
                         nosniff
X-Frame-Options: SAMEORIGIN
Location: https://pcl-
legacy.uscourts.gov/download?rid=g7ZUVkBwVP46YHw6aVaPxqB4xrN0TfMfu0tHmatt&dl_fmt=xml
Vary: Accept-Encoding
Content-Encoding: gzip
Content-Length: 255 bytes
Keep-Alive: timeout=10, max=100
Connection: Keep-Alive
Content-Type: text/html; charset=iso-8859-1
---Response Body---
<?xml version="1.0" encoding="UTF-8"?>
<data>
```

Appendix A: Search Fields

Download	download	Set to 1 for if downloading results
Download Format	dl_fmt	Specify download format:
	_	text, csv or xml
Region	all_region	See Appendix B.
3	_ ~	Leave this field blank or simply do
		not pass the field at all in order to
		include all regions.
Case Number	case_no	Each case number follows one of
		these two patterns:
		• yy-nnnn
		• yyyy-nnnnn
		The first numbers indicate the year.
		In the first pattern, 06 represents
		2006. In the second pattern, 2006 is
		2006. The next five numbers are the
		actual case numbers.
Case Title	stitle	Case Title search is not case
		sensitive, so it does not matter if you
		enter any combination of lowercase
		or uppercase letters.
		If you enter a single word or portion
		If you enter a single word or portion
		of a word, the system will find all
		matches starting from that word.
		For example, if you search for "US,"
		you will find "US," "USA," "USA vs.
		Mickey Mouse," etc. The more
		specific you are, the fewer matches
		you should find.
Party Name	party	Party Names are in the format
		lastname, firstname
		The searches are not case sensitive,
		meaning the case of the letters does
		not matter in the search. There is a
		minimum of three characters to
		search in this field.
Nature of Suit (CV,AP only)	nos (CV) ap_nos (AP)	Leave this field blank, or simply do
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		not pass the field at all in order to
		include all nature of suit values.
		Colort of Allett mount
		Select a 4-digit number value from
		the Appellate Nature of Suit list in
		Appendix C, or select a 3-digit
		number value from the Civil Nature
		of Suit list in Appendix C, depending
Chapter (PK only)	chanter	upon the court type for your search. Bankruptcy chapter
Chapter (BK only)	chapter	valid values are 7, 9, 11, 12, 13, 15,
		304
SSN (BK only)	ssn	Social Security number/ TaxID
	3311	
2011 (211 2111)	3311	The state of the s
(=//	3311	This is only for bankruptcy parties and must be a 9-digit number.

		Pass a start date to define the earliest date you would like to see in your results.
Date Filed End	date_filed_end	Date the case was filed (max) Pass an end date to define the latest date included in your results.
Date Closed Start	date_term_start	Date the case was closed (min) Pass a start date to define the earliest date you would like to see in your results.
Date Closed End	date_term_end	Date the case was closed (max) Pass an end date to define the latest date included in your results.
Date Dismissed Start (BK only)	date_dismiss_start	Date the case was dismissed (min) Pass a start date to define the earliest date you would like to see in your results.
Date Dismissed End (BK only)	date_dismiss_end	Date the case was dismissed (max) Pass an end date to define the latest date included in your results.
Date Discharged Start (BK only)	date_discharge_start	Date the case was discharged (min) Pass a start date to define the earliest date you would like to see in your results.
Date Discharged End (BK only)	date_discharge_end	Date the case was discharged (max) Pass an end date to define the latest date included in your results.

Appendix B: Regions

This table includes each of the valid region codes and their meaning. All codes are four characters or less. The codes are case sensitive. Codes that are numbers are federal circuits, capital letters indicate the entire state, while lowercase letters indicate each federal district.

00 - All Courts	01 – First Circuit	02 – Second Circuit
03 – Third Circuit	04 – Fourth Circuit	05 – Fifth Circuit
06 – Sixth Circuit	07 – Seventh Circuit	08 – Eighth Circuit
09 – Ninth Circuit	10 – Tenth Circuit	11 – Eleventh Circuit
AL - Alabama	alm – Alabama Middle	aln – Alabama Northern
als – Alabama Southern	AK – Alaska	AZ – Arizona
AR - Arkansas	are – Arkansas Eastern	arw – Arkansas Western
CA - California	cac – California Central	cae – California Eastern
CAFC – Court of Federal Claims	can – California Northern	cas – California Southern
CO – Colorado	CT – Connecticut	DC – District of Columbia
DE - Delaware	FL – Florida	flm – Florida Middle
fln – Florida Northern	fls – Florida Southern	GA – Georgia
gam – Georgia Middle	gan – Georgia Northern	gas – Georgia Southern
GU – Guam	HI – Hawaii	ID – Idaho
IL - Illinois	ilc – Illinois Central	iln – Illinois Northern
ils – Illinois Southern	IN – Indiana	inn – Indiana Northern
ins – Indiana Southern	IA – Iowa	ian – Iowa Northern
ias – Iowa Southern	KS – Kansas	KY – Kentucky
kye – Kentucky Eastern	kyw – Kentucky Western	LA – Louisiana
lae – Louisiana Eastern	lam – Louisiana Middle	law – Louisiana Western
ME - Maine	MD – Maryland	MA - Massachusetts
MI - Michigan	mie – Michigan Eastern	miw – Michigan Western
MN - Minnesota	MS – Mississippi	msn – Mississippi Northern
mss – Mississippi Southern	MO – Missouri	moe – Missouri Eastern
mow – Missouri Western	MT – Montana	NE – Nebraska
NV - Nevada	NH – New Hampshire	NJ – New Jersey
NM – New Mexico	NY – new York	nye – New York Eastern
nyn – New York Northern	nys – New York Southern	nyw – New York Western
NC – North Carolina	nce – North Carolina Eastern	ncm – North Carolina Middle
ncw – North Carolina Western	ND – North Dakota	NMI – Northern Mariana Islands
OH – Ohio	ohn – Ohio Northern	ohs – Ohio Southern
OK – Oklahoma	oke – Oklahoma Eastern	okn – Oklahoma Northern
okw – Oklahoma Western	OR – Oregon	PA – Pennsylvania
pae – Pennsylvania Eastern	pam – Pennsylvania Middle	paw – Pennsylvania Western
PR – Puerto Rico	RI – Rhode Island	SC – South Carolina
SD – South Dakota	TN – Tennessee	tne – Tennessee Eastern
tnm – Tennessee Middle	tnw – Tennessee Western	TX – Texas
txe – Texas Eastern	txn – Texas Northern	txs – Texas Southern
txw – Texas Western	UT – Utah	COF – Court of Federal Claims
CIT – Court of International Trade	VT – Vermont	VI – Virgin Islands
VA - Virginia	vae – Virginia Eastern	vaw – Virginia Western
WA - Washington	wae – Washington Eastern	waw – Washington Western
WV – West Virginia	wvn – West Virginia Northern	wvs – West Virginia Southern
WI - Wisconsin	wie – Wisconsin Eastern	wiw – Wisconsin Western
WY - Wyoming		

Appendix C: Nature of Suit (Civil)

CONTRACT

110 Insurance

120 Marine

130 Miller Act

140 Negotiable Instrument

150 Recovery of Overpayment &

Enforcement of Judgment

151 Medicare Act

152 Recovery of Defaulted Student Loans 444 Welfare

(Excl. Veterans)

153 Recovery of Overpayment of

Veteran's Benefits

160 Stockholders' Suits

190 Other Contract

195 Contract Product Liability

196 Franchise

REAL PROPERTY

210 Land Condemnation

220 Foreclosure

230 Rent Lease & Ejectment

240 Torts to Land

245 Tort Product Liability

290 All Other Real Property

TORTS - Personal Injury

310 Airplane

315 Airplane Product Liability

320 Assault, Libel, & Slander

330 Federal Employers' Liability

340 Marine

345 Marine Product Liability

350 Motor Vehicle

355 Motor Vehicle Product Liability

360 Other Personal Injury

362 Personal Injury- Medical Malpractice

365 Personal Injury- Product Liability

368 Asbestos Personal Injury Product

Liability

Personal Property

370 Other Fraud

371 Truth in Lending

380 Other Personal Property Damage

385 Property Damage Product Liability

BANKRUPTCY

422 Appeal 28 USC 158

423 Withdrawal 28 USC 157

CIVIL RIGHTS

440 Other Civil Rights

441 Voting

442 Employment

443 Housing/Accommodations

445 Amer w/Disabilities-Employment

446 Amer w/Disabilities - Other

IMMIGRATION

462 Naturalization Application

463 Habeas Corpus - Alien Detainee

465 Other Immigration Actions

PRISONER PETITIONS

510 Motions to Vacate Sentence

Habeas Corpus

530 General

535 Death Penalty

540 Mandamus & Other

550 Civil Rights

555 Prison Condition

FORFEITURE/PENALTY

610 Agriculture

620 Other Food & Drug

625 Drug Related Seizure of Property 21

USC 881

630 Liquor Laws

640 RR & Truck

650 Airline Regulations

660 Occupational Safety/Health

690 Other

LABOR

710 Fair Labor Standards Act 720 Labor/Management Relations

730 Labor/Management Reporting &

Disclosure Act

740 Railway Labor Act

790 Other Labor Litigation

791 Employee Retirement Income Security Act

PROPERTY RIGHTS

820 Copyrights

830 Patent

840 Trademark

SOCIAL SECURITY

861 HIA (1395ff)

862 Black Lung (923)

863 DIWC/DIWW (405(g))

864 SSID Title XVI

865 RSI (405(g))

FEDERAL TAX SUITS

870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff or Defendant)

871 IRS-Third Party 26 USC 7609

OTHER STATUTES

400 State Reapportionment

410 Antitrust

430 Banks and Banking

450 Commerce

460 Deportation

470 Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt

Organizations

480 Consumer Credit

485 Telephone Consumer Protection Act

(TCPA)

490 Cable/Sat TV

810 Selective Service

850 Securities/Commodities/Exchange

875 Customer Challenge 12 USC 3410

890 Other Statutory Actions

891 Agricultural Acts

892 Economic Stabilization Act

893 Environmental Matters

894 Energy Allocation Act

895 Freedom of Information Act

900 Appeal of Fee Determination Under

Equal Access to Justice

950 Constitutionality of State Statutes

Appendix C: Nature of Suit (Appellate)

1110 Insurance 1120 Marine Contract Actions 1130 Miller Act 1140 Negotiable Instruments 1150 Overpayments & Enforc. of **Judgments** 1151 Overpayments Under Medicare Act 1152 Recovery of Defaulted **Student Loans** 1153 Recovery of Ovrpmnts of Vet **Benefit** 1190 Other Contract Actions 1195 Contract Product Liability 1196 Franchise 1210 Land Condemnation

1210 Land Condemnation 1220 Foreclosure 1230 Rent, Lease, Ejectment 1240 Torts To Land 1245 Tort Product Liability 1290 Other Real Property Actions

1340 Marine Personal Injury 1350 Motor Vehicle 1360 Other Personal Injury 1370 Other Fraud 1371 Truth in Lending 1380 Other Personal Property Damage 1385 Property Damage - Product Liability

1410 Antitrust
1422 Bankruptcy Appeals Rule 28
USC 158
1423 Bankruptcy Withdraw 28 USC
157
1430 Banks and Banking
1440 Other Civil Rights
1441 Civil Rights Voting
1442 Civil Rights Jobs
1443 Civil Rights Accommodations

1444 Civil Rights Welfare
1445 American w/Disab.Act-Empl
1446 Americans w/Disab Act Other
1450 Interstate Commerce
1470 Civil (RICO)
1480 Consumer Credit
1490 Cable Satellite/TV

1610 Agricultural Acts
1620 Food and Drugs Acts
1625 Drug Related Seizure of
Property
1630 Liquor Laws
1640 Railroad and Trucks
1650 Airline Regulations
1660 Occupational Safety/Health
1690 Other Forfeiture and Penalty
Suits

1720 Labor/Management Relations Act 1730 Report & Disclosure 1740 Railway Labor Act 1790 Other Labor Litigation

1791 Employee Retirement

1710 Fair Labor Standards Act

1830 Patent
1840 Trademark
1850 Securities, Commodities,
Exchange
1862 Black Lung
1863 D.I.W.C./D.I.W.W.
1870 Tax Suits
1871 IRS 3rd Party Suits 26 USC
7609
1890 Other Statutory Actions

1891 Agricultural Acts 1892 Economic Stabilization Act 1893 Environmental Matters 1950 Constitutionality of State Statutes 1990 Other 1999 Miscellaneous

2110 Insurance
2120 Marine Contract Actions
2130 Miller Act
2140 Negotiable Instruments
2150 Ovrpmnts & Enforcement of
Judgments
2151 Overpayments Under
Medicare Act
2152 Recovery of Defaulted
Student Loans
2153 Recovery Overpayment Vet
Benefits
2190 Other Contract Actions
2195 Contract Product Liability
2196 Franchise

2210 Land Condemnation
2220 Foreclosure
2230 Rent, Lease, Ejectment
2240 Torts to Land
2245 Tort Product Liability
2290 Other Real Property Actions

2310 Airplane Personal Injury 2315 Airplane Product Liability 2320 Assault, Libel, and Slander 2330 Federal Employers' Liability 2340 Marine Personal Injury 2345 Marine - Product Liability

2350 Motor Vehicle 2355 Motor Vehicle Product Liability 2360 Other Personal Injury 2362 Medical Malpractice 2365 Personal Injury - Product Liability

Appendix C: Nature of Suit (Appellate)

2368 Asbestos Personal Injury-Prod.Liab. 2370 Other Fraud 2371 Truth in Lending 2380 Other Personal Property Damage 2385 Property Damage-Product

Liability

2410 Antitrust

2422 Bankruptcy Appeals Rule 28
USC 158
2423 Bankruptcy Withdrawal 28
USC 157
2430 Banks and Banking
2440 Other Civil Rights
2441 Civil Rights Voting
2442 Civil Rights Jobs
2443 Civil Rights Accommodations
2444 Civil Rights Welfare

2445 Americans w/Disab.Act-Empl 2446 Americans w/Disab Act -Other 2450 Interstate Commerce 2460 Deportation 2462 Naturalization Application 2463 Habeas Corpus- Alien Detainee 2465 Other Immigration Actions

2480 Consumer Credit

2490 Cable Satellite/TV

2510 Prisoner Petitions -Vacate Sentence 2530 Habeas Corpus 2535 Habeas Corpus: Death Penalty 2540 Prisoner Petitions -Mandamus & Oth 2550 Prisoner - Civil Rights 2555 Prison Condition

2610 Agricultural Acts 2620 Food and Drug Acts 2625 Drug Related Seizure of Property 2630 Liquor Laws 2640 Railroad and Trucks 2650 Airline Regulations 2660 Occupational Safety/Health 2690 Other Forfeiture and Penalty Suits

Act 2730 Labor/Management Rept & Disclsure 2740 Railway Labor Act 2790 Other Labor Litigation 2791 Employee Retirement

2710 Fair Labor Standards Act

2720 Labor Management Relations

2830 Patent
2850 Securities, Commodities, Exch.
2860 Social Security
2861 Medicare
2862 Black Lung
2863 D.I.W.C./D.I.W.W.

2870 Tax Suits
2871 IRS 3rd Party Suits 26 USC
7609
2875 Customer Challenge 12 USC
3410
2890 Other Statutory Actions
2891 Agricultural Acts
2892 Economic Stabilization Act
2893 Environmental Matters
2894 Energy Allocation Act
2895 Freedom of Information Act
of 1974
2900 Appeal of Fee -Equal Access
Justice

2990 Other 2999 Miscellaneous

3110 Insurance3120 Marine Contract Actions

3130 Miller Act
3140 Negotiable Instruments
3150 Recovery of Overpayment of
Benefits
3151 Overpayments Under
Medicare Act
3160 Stockholders' Suits
3190 Other Contract Actions
3196 Franchise

3210 Land Condemnation 3220 Foreclosure 3240 Torts to Land 3245 Tort Product Liability 3290 Other Real Property Actions

3310 Airplane Personal Injury 3315 Airplane Product Liability 3320 Assault, Libel, and Slander 3330 Federal Employers' Liability 3340 Marine Personal Injury 3345 Marine - Product Liability 3350 Motor Vehicle Personal Injury 3355 Motor Vehicle Product Liability 3360 Other Personal Injury 3365 Personal Injury - Product 3368 Asbestos Pers. Injury -Prod.Liab. 3370 Other Fraud 3371 Truth In Lending 3380 Other Personal Property Damage

3400 State Re-Apportionment 3410 Antitrust 3422 Bankruptcy Appeals Rule 28 USC 158 3423 Bankruptcy Withdrawal 28 USC 157 3430 Banks and Banking 3440 Other Civil Rights

3385 Property Damage - Product

Liability

Appendix C: Nature of Suit (Appellate)

3441 Civil Rights Voting 3442 Civil Rights Jobs 2443 Civil Rights Accom

3443 Civil Rights Accommodations

3444 Civil Rights Welfare

3445 Americans w/Disab.Act-Empl

3446 Americans w/Disab. Act -

Other

3450 Interstate Commerce

3460 Deportation 3470 Civil (RICO) 3480 Consumer Credit 3490 Cable Satellite/TV

3530 Habeas Corpus

3535 Habeas Corpus: Death Penalty 3540 Prisoner Petitions-Mandamus

2. ∩+h

3550 Prisoner - Civil Rights 3555 Prison Condition

3710 Fair Labor Standards Act 3720 Labor/Management Relations

3730 Report & Disclosure 3740 Railway Labor Act 3790 Other Labor Litigation 3791 Employee Retirement

3810 Selective Service

3820 Copyright 3830 Patent 3840 Trademark

3850 Securities, Commodities, Exch.

3890 Other Statutory Actions 3891 Agricultural Acts

3892 Economic Stabilization Act

3893 Environmental Matters 3894 Energy Allocation Act

3895 Freedom of Information Act

of 1974

3950 Constitutionality of State

Statutes 3990 Other

3999 Miscellaneous

4110 Insurance

4120 Marine Contract Actions 4140 Negotiable Instruments 4150 Overpayments & Enforc. of

Judgments

4160 Stockholders Suits 4190 Other Contract Actions

4195 Contract Product Liability

4196 Franchise

4210 Land Condemnation

4220 Foreclosure

4230 Rent, Lease, Ejectment

4240 Torts to Land

4245 Tort Product Liability

4290 Other Real Property Actions

4310 Airplane Personal Injury

4315 Airplane Product Liability

4320 Assault, Libel, and Slander

4340 Marine Personal Injury 4345 Marine - Product Liability

4350 Motor Vehicle Personal Injury

4355 Motor Vehicle Product

Liability

4360 Other Personal Injury 4362 Medical Malpractice

4365 Personal Injury - Product

Liability

4368 Asbestos Pers.Injury-

Prod.Liab.

4370 Other Fraud 4371 Truth in Lending

4380 Other Personal Property

Damage

4385 Property Damage - Product

Liability

4440 Other Civil Rights

4441 Civil Rights Voting

4442 Civil Rights Jobs

4443 Civil Rights Accommodations

4444 Civil Rights Welfare

4445 Americans w/Disab.Act-Empl 4446 Americans w/Disab. Act -

Other

4470 Civil (RICO) 4480 Consumer Credit 4490 Cable Satellite/TV

4555 Prisoner- Prison Condition

4990 Other

4999 Miscellaneous

5535 Habeas Corpus: Death Penalty

5990 Other

5992 Local Jurisdictional Appeal

4950 Constitutionality of State Statutes

1894 Energy Allocation Act